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From: FAUSETT, ANDREW ov> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 8:55:43 AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

M 

ov>; 

Subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

All, 

Best, 

Andy 

Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Information Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: (DHS HQ) TC) 
Secure Number: DRS HQ) 
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( be/bim/his) 

assified) 
Secret) 

. et//SCT) 

A DeparLmenl ofHorneland Securi ty nnomcy prepared □1is docoiuent tor futcma1 govcmmcnr use only. The document ,nay qualify as Ill! 
inu:m_g~ncy or intra-agency c.locumem conta ining deli(1er~ ti ve pruce~s material, It may abo conta in conlidential attuniey-cl ient ,;wnmunioatiun~ 
refating too legal tn3tter for which the client has sot1ghl professiov~I ~dvica, Accordingly, lhi, maleriul may be exe n,pl from release lo the pt1bhc 
under exemption 5 of{be Freedom of lnfommrion Action. 5 U.S.C. ~ 552(bJ(5), and should ·not be sh11red outside the Deportment without the 
pCJ1nissioa oftl1c Office of the General Counsel. 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFE 
Sent: Fri day, April 29, 20 
To; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov> 

gov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
T ov>; Lamote, Jason 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
ov>; ULLOA, ISABELLA ov>; 

Subject : RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Great, I only have until 10:30 as well. We will be efficient. 

- can you send ao invlte to thi s group for Disinfo Board Prep? For 10 am thls morning_ 

Thanks you 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA OV> 

Sent: Friday, April 291 2022 6:59 AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ERT ov>; Lamote, Jason 

gov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA ov> 

Subject; RE: :FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Mornfng-

+@Lamote, Jason from OLA 

Forwarding invites now 

10am is good for me but have a hard stop at 11 (don' t t hink we should need more than a half hour 
t hough) 

Nina Jankowicz 

Execut ive Director 
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Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.~ of Homeland Security 

C:--10: 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:56 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

I I 

ov> 

I ' 

Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Hi all, 

Two things: 

(I) Can someone please forward me the invites for the meetings? 
(II) Would a 10 am pre-meet work? 

gov> 

OV> 

Who from OLA is working this? We should include OLA in the pre-meet too. 

Thanks, 
Jen 

From: VlNOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:37:59 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Good evening everyone -

Just to summarize the game plan for tomorrow: 

ov> 

• • Jen will join the Congressional engagements tomorrow 

ov> 

• • There will be a prep session scheduled ahead of those engagements 
• • Isa circulated a revised fact sheet for everyone's consideration. 

Thank you all so much -

Sam 
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From: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:56:30 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ERT 
Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth gov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Subject: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Hi all, 

Wanted to keep you up to speed on Congressional engagement tomorrow. At 3 and 4 pm we have 
virtual briefihgs with staff from our appropriating and authorizing committees. (We may be missing a 
few from House Approps, but we will make them up next week if they can't make it. ) 

We will be sure to get you a readout afterward. 

Thanks 
N 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

e: Io: 

Sender: 

Recipient: 

ov> 
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Sent Date: 2022/04/29 14:58: 12 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/29 14:58:13 
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Subject: RE: WH Daily Press Briefing / T42, Disinformation Governance Board 

Date: 2022/04/29 08:19:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: NUNEZ-NETO, BLAS OV> 

Sent : Thursday, Apri l 28, 2022 9:46 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER OV>; HOV, SERENA 
Subject: Fwd: WH Da ily Press Briefing/ T421 Disinformation Governance Board 

From: ARDlTTI, AVI 
Sent: Thursday, Apri l 28, 2022 9:36:01 PM 
To: LUGO, ALICE 

gov> 

' 
tz, Emil 

HUNTER, 
INNEY, KRIS 
v>; Plumer, 
Murray, Roye 

MAN, D 

Subject : WH Daily Press Briefing/ T 42, Disinformation Governance Board 

ov>; LYNUM, 
NEZ-NETO, 

ov>; Huston, Michael 
gov>; DELGADO, 

gov>; KELLEY, 
gov>; TALTON, STEPHANIE 

gov>; -

, andon L 

ote, Jason 
rson, Kathryn E 

v>; Stone, Mary M 

Q Thanks. Switching gears to Title 42: The President said t oday that the administration would comply 
wit h whatever the courts decide. So, just to be clear, there's not a plan to fight t his decision? 
MS. PSAKI : That would be a decision made by the Department of Justice, but they haven 1t even done a 
formal ruling that they're considering at this point in time. 
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Q But there's the temporary restri- -- the TRO. So, at this point, the administration is -- doesn't have 
anything to announce, in terms of fighting this? 
MS. PSAKI: They verbally did the TRO. They have not done, I don't believe, a more formal, written one 
that has been looked at or considered by the Department of Justice at this point in time. 
Q Does the President disagree with this ruling? 
MS. PSAKI: Again, it's the Department of Justice to look at this. The President has talked about how he 
would -- the authority is given to the CDC to make a decision about when the conditions exist to lift Title 
42. They made that decision, and he certainly supports that. And that's why we're preparing to lift it, 
through the Department of Homeland Security and an interagency process. 
Q But if the CDC determined, like you just said, the order was no longer necessary, then it wouldn't 
make sense to fight -- to not fight this, to let that just stand. 

MS. PSAKI: Well, the Department of Justice would make that decision. There hasn't even been a formal 
issuing by the court. It's been a verbal report. They said they would need to look at that. They would 
make any announcement about any legal action. 

Q And I just want to ask you: We just continue to hear these Democratic senators that were briefed 
this week. Cortez Masto was the latest. She was briefed by the administration and said that even though 
you've been saying there's this comprehensive plan to deal with the border after Title 42 is lifted, she 
has not seen a comprehensive plan. She said she did not hear a comprehensive plan on how they are 
going to address the surge or the resources needed to make sure we are addressing the drug trafficking 
across the border. 
So your response to her and just, big picture, why Democrats aren't united on this? 

MS. PSAKI: I can't speak for all Democrats. I can tell you that we share the frustration about how broken 
our immigration system is and how there need to be fixes at the border, whether that is smarter 
security funding or fixing the asylum processing system that's long been broken. 

And we would welcome the interest of any Democrat or Republican to work with us on that effort and 
talk about and work for it -- work on moving forward the bill the President proposed on his first day in 
office. 
Secretary Mayorkas -- who oversees this, of course -- has been testifying. I think he has four -- he's 
testifying to four committees, including the House Judiciary Committee today. And he laid out six pillars 
of our plan, including components that address exactly those specific pieces: how we would surge 
resources, personnel, transportation, medical support; how we're enhancing CBP processing; how we're 
administrating -- administering consequences for unlawful entry; how we're bolstering the capacity of 
nongovernmental organizations; what we're doing to target and disrupt the transnational criminal 
organizations; and how we're going to deter irregular migration. 

But this is not an immigration policy. This is how we're implementing the lifting of Title 42. So we need a 
longer-term, more comprehensive immigration reform policy. And we'd welcome any efforts to work 
with that with members of Congress. 

[ ... ] 

Q And then on this new report that the Department of Homeland Security is setting up a 
Disinformation Governance Board to tackle misinformation ahead of the midterms: Secretary Mayorkas 
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said that part of its intention was to tackle misinformation In Hispanic communities especially. Can you 
give us an idea of what this board is going to be doing, what their authority would look like? 

MS. PSAKI: Sure, Jacqui. I really haven't dug into this exactly. I mean, we, of course, support this effort, 
but let me see if I can get more specifics. We know that there has been a range of disinfo out there 
about a range of topics -- I mean, including COVID, for example, and also elections and eligibility. But I 
will -- I will check and see if there's more specifics. 
Q There's been some criticism of the person who's been chosen to oversee this board. She had 
previously called the Hunter Biden laptop a "Trump campaign product," seeming to discredit it s validity -
- or validity of reporting surrounding that. 

How can you assuage concerns of people who are looking at this person who's been appointed to this 
position and wondering if she's going to be able to accurately judge misinformation now that a lot of 
that reporting has been proven to be factual in some ways? 

MS. PSAKl: Well, I don't have any comments on the laptop. 
But what I can tell you is that it sounds like the objective of the board is to prevent disinformation and 
misinformation from traveling around the country in a range of communities. I'm not sure who opposes 
that effort, and I don't know who this individual is, so I have no comments on it specifically. 
Q Her name is Nina Jankowicz. She also just recently made some polarizing comments about the 
Twitter - Elon Musk's Twitter purchase. It's just getting some pushback from crit ics who are saying this 
person may not be the right choice for a board that Is run by the Department of Homeland Security. Can 
you speak to that at all? 
MS. PSAKI: I don't nave any information about this individual. I can check on more information about the 
board. 

Recipient: 

sent Date: 20l2./04/29 OB: 19: 17 

Delivered Date: 20ll./04/ 29 08:19:00 
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Congrats! 

From: 

To: 

Subject: Re: DGB is now pUbfic! 

Date: 2022/04/27 12:59:19 

Priority: Nonna! 

Type: Nam. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 12:35:19 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

I 

;FAU 
; Cotter, 
v>;FALC 
, Jf_FFREY 
ale· 

o >; Picarelli, John 

Subject: DGB is now public! 

Hello colleagues, 

ov>; DENHUP, PAUL F 
gov> 

av> 

ov>; RAZSI, DUSTIN 

ov>; MAURER, TIM 

ov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

av>· DOBITSCH 

gov>; 
, oulter, 

I SA, 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

v>; Legault, Richard 
YNN 

THANIEL 

>; Hale, 

Luke, 
ott 

Hope you' re all doing well; we are looking forward to reconvenTng for our regular Steering Group 
meeting on Friday afternoon. 
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I wanted to write to make sure everyone saw that the establishment of the Disinformation Governance 
Board was covered in POLITICO Playbook this morning. Now that the cat's out of the proverbial bag, we 
are exdted to begin external engagement with industry, academia, and civil society as well as continue 
to push our internal agenda. 

Your component heads/their schedulers should have received a request from~ ho is In 
the process of scheduling our first full.Board meeting; please ensure you work with him to find a time 
for this oonvening asap. 

As always, if you have MOM related programming matters, questions, or concerns; don't hesitate to 
reach out. 

Thanks, and see you Friday. 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U'.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: I 0, 

---Original Appointment--
From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA <samantha.vlnograd@hq.dhs.gov> 
Sent :Tuesday, March 8, 202212:18 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; RAZSI, DUSTIN~ AURER, TIM; DASKAL, JENNIFER; 
M IRANDA, LUIS A; Spishak, Cynthia; DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE; Wright, Christopheri COHEN, JOHN; Saupp, 
Kevin; FAUSETT, ANDREW; Kolasky, Robert; Coulter, Kathryn; Cotter, Daniel; ESPINOSA, MARSHA; 
FALCON, ERIC; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN; CARTER, JEFFREY T; La mote, Jason; Cofield, Valerie (She/Her); 
Legault, Richard; Hitt, Lucas; DUPREE, LYNN; PECK, SARAH; Taylor, Robin; Mina, Peter; 
SNYDER, NATHANIEL; BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN; Sterling, Brian; MILLONA, 
EVA; WATERS, ERIN; Disinformation Governance Board; JANKOWICZ, NINA; Kozey, Elizabeth; Fischer, 
Sebastian (He/Him); Reynolds, Spencer; Hale, Geoffrey (He/Him); QUINN, KEVIN; Luke, Adam; King, 
Meg; Mathews, Scott 
Cc: Harrington, Mona; 
Melissa 

Picarelli, John; DENHUP, PAUL F; Smislova, 

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 
When: Friday, April 29, 2022 4:00 PM -4:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada) . 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meetihg 

Distro for the Disinformation Governance Board 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

gov> 
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Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

Phone Conference ID: 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

* * * * * U.S. Department of Homeland Security* * * * * 

Learn More I Meeting options 

sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/04/27 12:59:18 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/27 12:59:19 
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Subject: RE: Scheduling 0GB Dlscusslon with OSNNRMC 

Date: 2022/03/16 10:08:00 

Priority: Norrnal 

Type: Note 

Please work with- to schedule, thanks, Jen 

Fro 

Sen 
To 
Cc: 

gov> 
OV> 

Subject: FW: Scheduling 0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Good Morning, 

Please see email below for Nina's request. If you wish for me to schedule time for this meeting Jen 
please let me know and I will work with- to get something on to books. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent : Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:46 AM 

gov>; 
ov> 

Subject: RE: Scheduling 0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Thanks so much Shannon! 

an you see when/if Sam/Jen are available as I know they wanted to join for some of 

these? 

Then we can add the rest of the 0GB team as they're able. 

Best 

Nina 
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Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 5:22 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Subject: FW: Scheduling DGB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Hi Nina, 

OV> 

Please confirm if any of the following dates will work to have this meeting. Also, please send me the 
following information. Thanks. 

March 18th -11:00 or 3:00 

March 21st - 2:30 

March 23rd - 2:00, 2:30 or 3:00 

Needed Info 

Meeting Title: 
Meeting Topic: 
NRMC Attendees: Required and Optional 
In person or Teams Meeting: 
Length of Meeting: 
Any Briefing Materials required: 

Fro 
Sen 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; Reynolds, Spencer 

Subject: RE: Scheduling DGB Discussion with ClSA/NRMC 

Thanks Mona. 

Nina, I will follow up with you to coordinate scheduling th1s meeting. Thanks. 

ov>; Liley, 
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Executive Assistant 

Supporting the Assistant Director for OHS Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

National Risk Management Center 

Department of Homeland Security 

Phone: 
Email 

From: Harrington, Monc:1 gov> 
Sent : Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:23 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA av>; Hale, Geoffrey (He/Him) 

o >; Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) 
ov>; LIiey, Terence 

goV>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

gov>; 

Thank you Nina! 

We will get a briefing together to cover the bullets below. I'm add ing - a this for 

scheduling. Looking forward to the d iscussion. 

Best, 

Mona 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 

OV> 

gov>; Hale, Geoffrey (He/Him) 
ov>; Fischer, Sebastian {He/Him) 

gov>; Liley, Terence 
gov> 

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; Reynolds, Spencer 

Subject: Scheduling DGB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Dear Mona, Geoff, and CISA Colleagues, 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov> 
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I'm looking forward to our intro meeting next week! In addition to t hat chat , as discussed at our last 
DGB Steering Group Meeting, we are writing to set up a discussion w f-th your component to discuss your 

MOM-related lines of effort and governance structures . 

These meetings-and the DGB wrft large-will not interfere with components' operational authority. 
Ultimately, these discussions will inform the framework of the broader governance structure we will 

draft, adopt, and implement over the next several months. 

will schedule the!ie discussions; please work with him to find a 90-minute slot over 

the next two weeks when we can speak to you (if your schedule allows), your program staff, and 

lawyers. We recognize your schedules may not allow you to sta for the duration however it would be 

very helpful if you could allocate at least 45 minutes to 

Thank you in advance. We're really looking forward to getting t his critical and exciting effort underway. 

Best, 

Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

Recipient, 
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Sent Date: 2022/03/16 10:08:22 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/16 10:08:00 
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Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board -- Planning Meeting w/ CBP 

Date: 2021/10/2114:19:00 

Priority: Nonna! 

Type: Note 

Is there any way to do these next week. I am likely going back to Mexico the week of 11/2 and Rob 
keeps asking me why these aren't scheduled yet. .. at least the CBP one I 

Jen 

Jennifer Daskal 
Acting Principal Deputy General Couhsel 
Department of Homeland Security 

~m: go~ 
Sent: Thursday, Octobe 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER gov> 
Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board-· Planning Meeting w/ CBP 

CBP landed on 11/2 and CISA landed on 11/5. St111 working on l&A. 

-----Original Appointment----
From; Silvers.Scheduler ov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 202112:33 PM 
To: Silvers.Scheduler; SILVERS, ROBERT; DASKAL, JENNIFER; ACTING COMMISSIONER SCHEDULER; 
MILLER, TROY A; CLAVEL, LISE; BARKER, TONY L 
Cc: PLCY Front Office; MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; CANNON, LEATHA L; 
FALCON, ERIC 
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board - Planning Meeting w/ CBP 
When: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

DO NOT FORWARD OR COPY THIS INVITATION 

For scheduling questions or concerns, please contact 

Purpose: planning discussion 

Discussion topics: 
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Participants: 
Rob Silvers 
Jen Daskal 
Troy Miller 
Lise Clavel 

Tony Barker 

Briefing Materials: 
TBC 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to ioin the meeting 

* *** *U.S. Department of Homeland Security* * * * * 

Learn More I Meeting optrons 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2021/10/2114:19:13 

Delivered Date: 2021/10/2114:19:00 
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To: 

CC: 

gov> 

Subj ect: RE: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Date: 2022/02/04 13:07:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Andy, 

Jen 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW ov> 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 1:04 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

OV>; D'Antonio, Christopher 
OV> 

Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Jen, 

Best, 

Andy 

Andrew Fausett 
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Assistant General Cmmsel for I.nformation Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secudty 
Office Number: DHS HQ)1 (NVC) 

HQ), 

ssified) 
Secret) 
ret//SCT) 

(he/him/his) 

A Depurtment of Homeland Security attorney prepared this document for internal government us~ ouLy. Tho documen1 may qualify as an 
interagency or intr~-agency documl'nl containing delil\erative process material. Tl n1ay als11 conlain confidential atlom~y-clienl ~ommunications 
relating to a legal maller for which the olienl has soughtprof'essional advice. Accordingly. this niat~rial may be exem11t from release lo ll1e public 
under e,,:cu1ption 5 of the f reedom of ln.form~tion Action. 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), and sho\tkl not be sbared outside lhe Dcpan:ment witboui 1he 
permission oftbe Office oftbc Gcncrn.l Co,utscl. 

From gov> 

Sent: Frtday, February 4, 2022 12:52 PM 

Cynth_i 

Wrigh , 

Saupp, Kevin 

Kolasky, Rober 
Cotter1 Daniel 

FALCON, ERIC 

JEFFREYT 

ov>; MAU 
NDA, LUIS 

CH ,ST 
gov>; COHEN, J 

>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
ov>; Coulter, Kathryn 

OV>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
gov>; Lamote, Jason 

ov>; Legault, Richard 
; Hitt 

, SARA 
a, Peter 

R, NAT 

gov>; Sterling, Brian 

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Gro.up 

Hello everyone. 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

bin 

ov>; 

v>; 

I TER, 
>; Smislova, 

V>; FARRO, 
, YNN 

>; BURRIESCI, KELLI 

GOV> 
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Sent Date: 2022/02/04 13:07:47 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/04 13:07:00 
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Subj ect: RE: Disinformation Governance Board -- Planning Meeting 

Date: 2021/10/08 13:24:00 

Priority: Normal 

Thank you 

Best, 
Jen 

Jennifer Daskal 

Type: Note 

Deputy General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 

From: CLAVEL, LISE 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 202112:58 PM 

gov> 
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ov>; MCDOWELL, DANYELLE 
Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board-· Planning Meeting 

Thanks, Jen. We've been having discussions on this internally, so we'll get the team together in 
preparation for further conversation with you all. 

In the meantime, adding help for scheduling f rom CBP's end. 

Lise 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2 
To: MILLER, TROY A 
CLA VEt, LISE 
Cc: SILVERS RO 

ov> 

ov>; 
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board -- Planning Meeting 

Dear Troy, Tony &Lise -

OV> 

gov>; 

We are writing to follow-up on the Secretary's decision to set up a Disinformation Governance Board. 
As part of our pre-planning, and in order to ensure that we create a the structure and approach best 
meets the Department1s needs, we are hoping to sit down with you and your team to discuss the 
following: 

We are hoping we can get an hour of you r time In the next couple of weeks (the sooner the better), and 
have added our schedulers to assist. 

Thanks so much, 
Jen (&Rob) 

Jennlfer Daskal 
Deputy General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 
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Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2021/10/08 13:24:32 

Delivered Date: 2021/10/08 13:24:00 
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Hello all-

Subject: RE: DGB Discussion with CBP 

Date: 2022/03/21 10:40:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 
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We're locjldng forward to our discussion later today! 

With apologies for getting this to you with a few hours to spare, these are the questions we had in mind. 
If you don't have answers to all of them today, that's totally fine-we can do a follow up chat at a later 

date. 

See you in a few hours­
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
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Office of Poficy, Strategy, and Plans 
I • I. 11 • I • U. f Homeland Security 

C: 

-----Or~nt-----
From:~n Behalf Of JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 3:34 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA; MIRANDA, LUIS A; Puchalsky, Brian; Nguyen, Elizabeth; ELMO, JOSEPH A 
Cc: Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; DASKAL, JENNIFER; Kozey, Elizabeth; FAUSETT, ANDREW; Fischer, 
Sebastian (He/Him); Reynolds, Spencer; DUBELIER, KRISTIN 
L (OCC); MCINTOSH, THOMAS (OCC); BERRIDGE, CHRISTOPHER (DCC); WEST, STEPHANIE (OCC); 
DENHUP, PAUL F 
Subject: 0GB Discussion with CBP 
When: Monday, March 21, 2022 1:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: MicrosoftTeams Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join t he meet ing 

Or call in (audio only) 

Phone Conference ID 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

* * * * * U.S. Department of Homeland Security * * * * * 

Learn More I Meeting options 
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Sent Date: 2022/03/2110:40:30 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/21 10:40:33 
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Nina, 

Subject: Re: Scheduling DGB Discussion with S& T 

Date: 2022/03/15 16:39:59 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

This sounds great, and we will be looking forward to it. 
As a heads up, I will be wholly unavailable next week (week of21 Mar). 
Best regards, 
Rik 
Richard Legault, Ph.D. 
Senior Science Advisor 
Scicnoc &Teclmology Dixecto.ratc 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

~ 
--Office) 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:01:48 PM 
To: Legault, Richard 
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oV>; DASKAL, JtNNIFER 
ov>; Ko2ey1 Elizabeth ov>; FAUSITT, ANDREW 
ov>; Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) ov>; 

Reynolds, Spencer ov> 
Subj~ct: Scheduling 0GB Discussion with S&T 

Dear Rik, 

I'm looking forward to our S&T 101 discussion tomorrow- and thanks so much for sending those 
i11teresting articles along th is morning. 

In addition to that conversation, as discussed at our last DGB Steering Group Meeting, we are writing to 

set up a discussion with your component to drscuss your MOM-related lines of effort ·and governance 
structures. 

The meeting will serve several purposes: 

These meetings-and the 0GB writ large-will not interfere with components' operational authority. 
Ultimately, these discussions will inform the framework of the broader governance structure we will 
draft, adopt, and implement over the next several months. 

ill schedule these discussions; please work with him to find a 90-minute slot over 
the next two weeks when we can speak to you (if your schedule allows), your program staff, and 
lawyers. We recognize your schedules may not allow you to stay for the duration, however it would be 
very helpful if you could allocate at least 45 minutes to wall< us through your lines of effort and 

governance structures, and in t he second half of the meeting your program staff can take us through 
demos of tools or other such details. 

Thank you in advance. We're really looking forward to getting this critical and exciting effort underway, 

Best, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowic1 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C· 
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Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 20'22./03/15 16:39:57 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/15 16:39:59 
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' 

Subject: Re: UCG MDM Playboolc: Request for DGB edits 

Dal'e: 20]1./03/09 08:38:50 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

No worries, and thanks for passing along. Twill try and work into the next draft. 1 believe an 
u dated version of the broader play book made it out last night. 

Mis, Dis, and Mal-information (MOM) Team, Election Security Initiative 
National Risk Management Center 
C bersecurit and Infrastructure Secu~ 

ov (HSDN) 1 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIO\I (JWICS) 
Cell) 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Wednesda , March 9, 2022 8:06:34 AM 

gov> 
gov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

gov> 
Subject: FW: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for 0GB edits 

,. .. I••• t• •t e 1• t • tlli. • I •1 :11 1e _. II • • I I 1• 

From: Saupp, Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, March 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Cc: DOBITSCH, STEPH ov>; Luke, Adam 
FAUSETT, ANDREW gov> 
Subject: RE: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Hi Nina, Please see some initial feedback attached, and some may need follow up discussloh along with 
our OGC colleagues. 
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Also, do we have a formal " roster'' of Steering Group members to the Disinformation Governance 
Board? In the case of this document, what level of "sign off" are we looking for? 

Thanks, 

Kevin 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 11:50 AM 

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

co 
AN 

GOV>; 

, Saup 
, Kolasky, 

>; ESPINO$ 
SKYJ, LUCI 

mote,Jas 
ult, • 

,Saup 
, Kolasky, 

v>; ESPINO$ 
RSKYJ, LUCI 

>; La mote, Jas 
; Legault, 
REE, L 

ov>; Cotter, Daniel 
gov>; MAURER, TIM 
ov>· MIRANDA, LU IS A 

ulter, 
>; FALCON, 

I I JEFFREY T 
Smislova, Merissa 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 

THANIEL 

I 

5, ERIN 
R,TIM 
NOA, LU IS A 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 
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Timothy oV>; Difalco, Frank OV>; DASKAL, 
JENNIFER ov> 
Subject: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Dear alf, 

It's nice to be introduced via email; looking forward to meeting you all in person and digging in on these 
important issues. 

Please reply all with your tracked changes on this draft NLT Tuesday 3/08/2022 at NOON. All 
comments and edits will be incorporated and an updated draft will be sent to the interagency on 
Wednesday. 

Best, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.~f Homeland Security 

C:---

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 5:50 Pl\il 
To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUISA 

COHEN, 
ANDREW 
Kathryn 

OV>; 
SKA, 

ishak, cvnth 
v>; Wright, 

. ov>; Saupp, Kevin 
c>; Kolasky, Robert 
; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

OV> 

V>; 

IRANDA, 
SCH, 

oulter1 

v>; FALCON, 
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I 

; Sau 
, Kolas 

>; ESPINO 
SKYJ, LUCI 
mote, Jas 

ov>; Mathews, 5 o 
ov>; Donnelly, Michael 
ov>; DiFalco, Frank 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Subject: RE: 1lntroducing out new Executive Director 

Clearly needed to add @JANKOWICZ, NINA to this email l 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUIS A 
STEP 
COH 
AND 

OV>; 

SKA I 

ishak, Cyh 
V>; Wrigh 

, aupp, Kevi 
v>; Kolasky, Ro 
>i ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCIA 

ov>; CARTER, JEFFREY T 
Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 

ov>· Coulter, 
gov>; FALCON, 

gov>; CARTER, JEFFREY T 
ov>; Smislova, Melissa 

GOV>; Hitt, Lucas 

RA-NIE 
V>; 

; Phillips, 
KAL, 

>· I 
!RANDA, 

SCH, 
ov>; 

ov>; Coulter, 
ov>; FALCON, 

ov>; CARTER, JEFFREY 
ov>; Smislova, Melissa 
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>; Legault, • 
PREE, L 

>; Sterl 
LONA, E 
, ALFRE 
JENNI 

, 
/ upp, 

>; Kolasky, 
>; ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCIA 

>; Lamote, J 
egault, 
E, L 

V>; 

, onnelly, Mic 
oV>; DiFalco, Frank 

gov> 
Subject: Introducing our new Executive Dlrector 

Good afternoon -

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
RAH 
ter 

THANIEL 
v>; Beckmann, 

S, ERIN 
ER, TIM 
ANDA, LUIS A 

ulter, 
>; FALCON, 

, ER,JEFFREY 
mislova, Melissa 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
RAH 
ter 

THANIEL 

gov>; M CCRANIE, 

GOV>;­
ov>; Phillips, 

OV>; DASKAL, 

We are thrilled to electronically introduce Steering Group members to the Disinformation Governance 
Board's new Executive Director, Nina Jankowicz. Nina is an expert on online disinformation and the 
author of How to Lose the Information War: Russia, Fake News, and the Future of Conflict. In addition to 
her scholarship on disinformation, she has advised the Ukrainian Foreign Ministry under the auspices of 
a Fulbright Public Policy Fellowsh ip, overseen Russia and Belarus programs at the National Democratic 
Institute, and served as a Fellow at the Wilson Center. 

Nina will join us at our next Steering Group meeting. 

We will work with you to set up 1:1s for Nina with each Steering Group member so that Nina can learn 
abut what you are working on and so t1at we can begin the governance work we discussed last week. 

Expect to see meeting invites coming your way, and please join me in welcoming Nina. 
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Sam 

Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/03/09 08:38:49 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/09 08:38:50 
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From: 

To: 
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CC: 
OV> 

Subj ect: RE: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group:­

Date: 2022/02/19 12:51:35 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Luis - thank you for this helpful information. 

All -thank you for convening yesterday. As we discussed, please use this distribution list to share 
information on MOM related work. We want to ensure visibility and be available to support wherever 
needed. 

Please do also let us know about any external engagement on MOM before it occurs -for visibility 
purposes. 

On anything please ensure that- is looped in. 
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Hope everyone can enjoy the weekend 

Sam 

From: MIRANDA, LUIS 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 9:42 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

;Saupp,K 
, Kolasky1 Ro 

; Cotter, Dani 
v>; FALC 

• I JEFFR 
ov>; Smislova, Melissa 

• OV>; Hitt, Lucas 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

• Mina, Pet 

ov> 

gov> 

Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group-

IFER 

ov>; 
V>; FAUSETT, 
ov>; Coulter, 

OV>; ESPINOSA, 
gov>; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

>; Lamote, Jason 
gault, Richard 
YNN 

SCI, KELLI 
terling, Brian 
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v/r 
Luis. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

I I 

AUSETT, ANDR 

Coulter, Kathry 

ESPINOSA, MA 

>; La mote, Ja 
; Legault, • 

REE, LY 

OV> 

ov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

a 
. . 

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group: 

Good afternoon -

We are looking forward to convening this afternoon. 

ov>; 

ov>; DOBITSCH, 

ov>; Saupp, Kevin 

gov>; Kolasky, Rober t 

ov>; Cotter, Daniel 

gov>; FALCON, ERIC 
ov>; CARTER, JEFFREYT 

mislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 

SARAH 
Peter 

HANIEL 
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For components who can't access the sharepoint please send relevant info to-...,ho is cc' ed 
above (thanks- . We will circulate planned engagements to the group for visibility. 

Finally, one of our primary objectives is to ensure visibility across MOM lines of effort. Please keep the 
steering group in the loop on your work on MOM - we are here to support each of your components/ 
offices if needed and more generally benefit from enhanced visibil ity. 

Sam 

Sender: 

Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2022/02/19 12:51:32 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/19 12:51:35 
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Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Dat.e: 2022/04/26 20:23:07 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 
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Charles L 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

I I 

INOS 
ARAH 

v>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thank you Ruth! To expand on that as well --

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 

oV>i Wollenhaupt, 

The RTQ and background material on the Board is currently going through clearance. The impetus for a 
public announcement here is the press story, which will be pitched following clearance. We w ill have an 
updated t imeline following clearance as Ruth mentions below. 

One 1.1pdate regarding materials, we are not going to make the background information on the Board 
public at t his t ime. Therefore, let us know what if anything you need for not ificat ions. For example, I 
spoke w/ Jason last night. OPE will do an ICYM I with the press story when it publishes. 

From: Clemens, Ruth gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:55 AM 

Charles L 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 

ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
, , 

INOSA 
ARAH 

; M ill , 
BRE 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
ER, JASON 
ov>; Wollenhaupt, 

ov>; 

H.i Jason The r oll out plan is currently pending OGC approval. I will update this chain when we have a11 
approved document. 

Thank you! 
Ruth 

From: lamote, Jason 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:50 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

I I 

Y>; LUGO, ALIC 

OV> 

ov>; 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov>; M ILLONA, EVA 
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ov>; MAYER, JASON 

ov>; Wollenhaupt, Charles L 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Clemens, Ruth <Ruth.Clemens@hq.dhs.gov> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 

ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov:>; 

Do we have a cleared document yet and timeline for when we should notify Congress? 

Jason lamote 
Director - cyber, Intelligence, Operations 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
Department of Homeland Se~ 
Cell: I Email:~ 

From: WATERS, ERIN 

Sent : Monday, April 25, 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

FAUSETT, AN 

Clemens, Ruth ov> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject : RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

DA 

ov>; 

Pis note - we have a new, clean document going around fot clearance. The linked doc below Is now OBE. 
Thank you ! 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent : Monday, Apri l 25, 2022 10:51 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN >; VIN 

• . r 

FAUSETT, AN 

Clemens, Rut 

N,R 

f I 

>; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE : Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

That's wonderful- thanks so much! 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 

ANDRA 

av>; 
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Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U'.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
C: I 0: 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Monday, April 25 2022 10:51 AM 

ov> 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
; , >; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

INOS ; LUGO, ALICE 

; Lamo 
ER, JASO 

Clemens, Ruth ov> 

v>; Koz , 
; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

ANDRA 
LLONA, EVA 

A 

ov>; 

Hi Nina, thanks so much for replying and happy Monday. We are finalizing the draft press responses. We 
would include Rob in our clearance process that we run from here. We'll flag for folks when we are 
ready to move- thank you! 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:48 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN gov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

gov> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformat ion Governance Board Announcement 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, Al:.lCE 
ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

A 

gov>; 

Happy Monday all- thanks for puttihg the rollout doc together! Sarn is 000 today but let me know if 
there's anything you need from me or the DGB team ahead of tomorrow. My day is very flexible so 
happy to hop on a call if you need. 
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Otherwise, let me know when I can send this up to Rob for his approval. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plam 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: Io: 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent : Friday, April 22, 2022 3:41 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, AUCE 
ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

A 

Thank you. OPE wasn't on this th read so I am adding them here. OPE, can you please take a look by 
COB? We are drafting accompanying materials to put through clearance. 

We are also recommending this announcement for Tuesday, due to a number of other Items taking 
place on Monday. 

Thank you, 
Erin 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 3:32 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

av> 

ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

N,R 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

ov>; ULLOA, ISABElLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 

OV>; 
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Clemens, Ruth gov> 
Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Hi all- checking in here. Do you need anything from us? 

Thanks and hope you' re enjoy,ing the weather-
Nina 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:45:39 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

. , 
FAUSETT, AN 
Clemens, Ru goV> 

ov> 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>i SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Ahnouncement 

Thank you. OLA and OPE, please lhput your pieces by 1pm. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:45 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN 

• I I I 

FAUSITT, A ; SHAH, SARASWA 
Clemens, R,u goV> 
Subject : RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thanks so much Erin! 

v>; LUGO, ALICE 
XANDRA 

v>; LUGO, ALICE 
XANDRA 

ov>; 

gov>; 

Rob asked to see the flnalized plan so once we've got the pieces In place let me know and I'll send up to 
him. 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: I 0 : 



DHS-001-002015-000198 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000198 01/23/2024

From: WATERS, ERIN OV> 

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 6:57 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Clemens, Ruth ov> 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

++ 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 6:36 PM 

gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; LUGO, ALICE 

ov>; 

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ov>; JANKOWICZ NINA 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
FAUSETT, ANDREW gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 
Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Hi all, 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
gov>; LUGO, ALICE 

ov>; 

In.progress rollout document is linked here. Can folks please drop in their pieces by tomorrow midday? 

This targets a Monday rollout. 

Thank you I 

t1 docx icon 04252021 Rollout -- Disinformation Governance Board.docx 

From; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ov-;, 

Sent: i hursday, April 21, 2022 11:46 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN gov>; JANKOWICZ1 NINA 
SEIDMAN, RJCKl ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ESPINOSA, MARSHA gov>; LUGO, ALICE 
SARAH ov>; CARNES, ALEXANDRA 
Jason 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; 

I 

; PECK, 
, Lamote, 
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Hi all - thanks for the great collaboration on this. Are we still targeting tomorrow or Monday for a roll­
out ahead of Sl's testimony? 

let us know how we can help! 

Sam 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 9:22 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thank you Nina, we will circle back tomorrow. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 2:24 PM 
To: WA >; SEIDMAN, 
ISAB 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

av>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; Lamote, Jason 

IFER 
>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov>; ULLOA, 
>; LUGO, 

, ORA 

ER 

Thanks again forgetting thls moving, everyone. Let us know lfwe can be of assistance and looking 
forward to seeing the rollout plan. 

N 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Monday, Apri l 18, 2022 7:41:41 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

gov>; ULLOA, ISABEL 
ov>; LUGO, ALICE 

- ; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
,SARAH 
ov>; Lamote, Jason 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
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ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI ov> 
Subject : RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thanks very much Nina. We'll put pen to paper on a rollout strategy doc - will be best to have 
everything from all offices in one doc- and circle that soonest. Glad to see that there's overlap with our 
validator 11st in OPA and also some new opportunities for relationship building. 

Best, 
Erin 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 4:2-1 PM 

To: WATERS, ERIN v>; SEIDMAN, 
!SABELLA 
ALICE 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Dlslnformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; UL:LOA, 
; LUGO, 

, DRA 

ov>; FAUSITT, ANDREW 

Thanks all for: the meeting today! We're looking forward to getting the Board announced publicly early 
next week and supporting however we can. 

@WATERS.. ERIN et al, as discussed, below is a list of validators with whom I have personal relationships. 
Happy to draw on these and cross-reference with colleagues in OPE based on your recommendations. 

Let us know what else you need from us In preparation for the announcement. 

OLA colleagues- happy to meet to discuss the Hill strategy at your convenience . l' rn 000 Friday, but 
perhaps we could •target a briefing on Thursday or Monday? 

Best 
N 
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Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U.~of Homeland Security 

C:---10: 

-----Original Appointment-­
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA; WATERS, ERIN; SEIDMAN, RICKI; ULLOA, !SABELLA; ESPlNOSA, MARSHA; LUGO, 
ALICE; PECK, SARAH; CARNES, ALEXANDRA; Lamote, Jason 
Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; DASKAL, JENNIFER; Kozey, Elizabeth; FAUSETT, ANDREW; SHAH, 
SARAS.WA Tl 
Subject: svnc on Disinformation Governance Board Annouhcement 
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When: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

This time looks free on everyone's calendars but let me know if it doesn't work- thanks! 

Dear Colleagues, 

Sam and I met with Ricki last week and at her direction drafted this short document outlining the 

Disinformation Governance Board's efforts; we hope it can inform planning for the announcement. ~ 
docx ,con DGB Brief 040522.docx 

• I I.. • .... I ! I , .. I . ll 

• 
hold both our first Board Meeting and a roundtable with researchers 

s such, we would like to make the public announcement of the Board 
(and related Congressional/industry/civil society notifications) prior to those events. 

Is it possible to meet tomorrow or Monday to discuss? 

Thanks very much and hope you are all able to enjoy a bit of the beautiful weather. 

Best 

Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office· of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: Io: 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to jo,n the meetmg 

Or call in (audio only) 

Phone Conference ID: 

Find a tocal 11umber I Reset PIN 
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0 
* ** * *U.S. Department of Homeland Security**** * 

Learn Mote I Meeting options 

Sender: 

Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2022/04/26 20:23:04 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/26 20:23:07 
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From: 

Subject: 

Date: 2022/04/08 09:07:31 

Start Date: 2022/04/13 09:30:00 

End Date: 2022/04/13 10:00:00 

Priority: Normal 
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Type: Appointment 
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Wri.9ht1 Christopher;--MIRANDA, LUIS A; DENHUP, PAUL F; 
Atte dees• FAUSETT, ANDREW; Fischer; Sebastian (He/Him); Kozey, Elizabeth; Reynolds, Spencer; MCKINNEY, 

n • KRISTIE; COMAS, JORGE o· DASKAL, JENNIFER; VlNOGRAD, SAMANTHA; Mihal, Karla; Sulc, Brian; 
Chester, Dean; 

See below for due-outs. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent~ Thursday, April 7, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: Wright, Christopher 

Dear Colleagues, 

Reynolds, Spene 
>; COMAS, JORG 
ISA 

Thank you for the high-level briefing on MDM Tn the 

ov>; DENHUP, PAUL F 
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I've included a list of due outs below and will be identifying a convenient time for us all to meet again in 
the coming days. Please let me know if you have any questions. I think this case study will illuminate 
best practices for the Board and components and ourfuture coordination together, and I'm looking 
forward to getting it off the ground. 

Best, 
Nina 

Due outs: 

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
Click here to join the meet ing 

Or call in (audio only) 

Phone Conference ID: 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 
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*****U.S. Department of Homeland Security**** * 

Learn More I Meeting options 

Sender: 

Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2022/04/08 09:07:31 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: RE: Review Request: Dlsfnfo Gov Board PubOc Announc,ement Bnef 

Date: 2022/04/07 15:07:20 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Not.e 

Passing along my thoughts/comments. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Cheers 
- She/Her) 
~information (MOM) Team 
Election Security Initiative 
National Risk Management Center 
Cy~ lnfrast.ructure Securi 
0:---- Emai l: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 202210:24 AM 
To: 

ov 

ov> 

ov> 
Subject: FW: Review Request: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Hi 

Best 
N 

forwarding this t o you as Rob is 000. 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

C 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:13 AM 
To: NUNEZ-NETO, BLAS ov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 
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McDermott, 
>; Furst, H 

S, JORGE 0 

GOV>;­
OV>; Picarelli, John 

OV-:>; MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 
,gov>; HUNTER, ADAM gov> 

gov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
ov>; Fischer, Sebast ian (He/Him) 

ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Subject: Review Request: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Dear Colleagues, 

For those of you I haven't yet been introduced t o, I'm the new Executive Director for the Disinformation 
Governance Board. 

As preparation for the publican nouncement of the Board's existence, Ricki Seid man asked us to prepare 
t he following brref explaining (1) the Boal"d's purpose and (2) some of the gteat work the Board is 
currently supporting/plans to support in the coming mont hs, including equities you are involved in. 

This short document will serve as the springboard for OPA as t hey engage with a media outlet to 
-announce the Board. In conjUhction with that effort, we will be notifyihg Congressional and private 
sector stakeholders about the Board's existence and plans. 

We would welcome your feedback, comments, and edits, on the paragraphs relevant to your equities, 
ideally by 10am tomorrow (Friday). 

Thanks so much for your support- we are excited to get the Board ahnounced publicly! Please reach out 
with any questions. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

Sender: 

Recipient: 

sent Date: 2022/04/07 15:07:06 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/07 15:07:20 
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From: 

To: 

Subj ect: RE: Review Request: Dlslnfo Gov Board PubOc Announcement Brief 

Date: 2022/04/07 12:22:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Not.e 

AWESOME. Thank you . 

he/Her) 
Mis, Dis, and Mal-information (MOM) Team 
Election Security Initiative 
National Risk Management Center 
Cybersecurit and Infrastructure Securi 
0: Email: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 202210:24 AM 
To: gov> 

OV 

Subject: FW: Review Request: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Hi - forwarding this to you as Rob is 000. 

Best 
N 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
US. Department of Homeland Security 

C: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:13 AM 
To: NUNEZ-NETO, BLAS gov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

GOV>-
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>; Furst, H 
S, JORGE 0 

gov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
, n (He/Him) 
>; VINOGRAD, SAMA 

Subject: Review Request: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Dear Colleagues, 

OV>; Picarelli, John 
GOV>; MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 

For those of you I haven't yet been introduced to, I'm the new Executive Director for the Disinformation 
Governance Board. 

As preparation for the public announcement of the Board's existence, Ricki Seidman asked us to prepare. 
the following brief explaining (1) the Board's purpose and (2) some of the great work the Board is 
currently supporting/plans to support in the coming months, including equities you are involved in. 

This short document will serve as the springboard for OPA as t hey engage with a media outlet to 
announce the Board. In conjunction with that effort, we will be notifying Congressional and private 
sector stakeholders about the Board's existence and plans:. 

We would welc0me your feedback, comments, and edits, or:i the paragraphs relevant to your equities, 
ideally by 10am tomorrow {Friday). 

Thanks so much tor your support- we are excited to get the Board announced publicly! Please reach out 
with any questions. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 

Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/04/07 12:22:55 

Delivered Date: 2012/04/07 l2:22.:56 
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Subject: FW; Scheduling Discussion with DGB on !&A Activities 

Date: 2022/03/23 11:16:45 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

See below. l&A scheduling is in the works ! 

Liz Kozey 

Senior Advisor (detailee) 

Office of Counterterrorism and Tl1reat Prevention 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

Department o f Homeland Security 

Office: - Cell: 

EmaU:~ I 

From: gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, M 
To: Kozey, Eliz:abeth gov> 

ovl~ 

Subject: RE: Scheduling Discussion with DGB on l&A Activities 

For sure, e 

harder and 

l•l'I" 1•1. 11, 11 '.••••at et1t I•••••• 

FYSA I've also taken the DGB principles draft for action. 

likely be 

Are you formally working with Nina on DGB or just helping things get action for her as she gets spun up? 

Thanks, -
from: Kozey, Elizabeth ov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:29 AM 
To: OV> 

Subject: FW: Scheduling Discussion with DGB on l&A Activities 
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Hi there-

Any chance you can help draw attention to the email below. Appreciate any assistance you can provide! 

Liz Ko7,ey 
Senior Advisor (detatlce) 
Office of Countenerrorism nnd Threat Prevention 
Office of Strategy, Pol icy, and Plans 
Depamnent of Homeland Securitv 
Office: I Cell: 
Emai l· 

From: JANKOWICZ, NIN 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2 
To: DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE 

gov>; Reynolds, Spencer 

•ov l~ 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
ov> 

Subject: RE: Scheduling Discussion with DGB on l&A Activities 

Dear l&A Colleagues, 

Hope you are well. I am following up on a few action items related to the 0GB. 

1. • Please fill out this form regarding l&A's Board and Steering Group representatives and 
alternates asap; ft will assist us wfth planning our f irst full Board meeting in April. 

2. • We're looking forward to our discussion with you about your MOM lines of effort and 

governance structures for our 0GB Capabilities Review. Can you provide a few 45-60 minute 
slots t~ o we can meet before the end of the month? 

Thanks so much- as always, please don't hesitate to get in touch if you have questions or concerns. 

Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:48 PM 
To: DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE ov>; Wright, Christopher 
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ov>; Ko2ey1 Elizabeth 
ov>; Reynolds, Spencer 

ov> 
Subject: Scheduling Discussion with 0GB on l&A Activities 

Dear Stephanie, Chris, and l&A colleagues, 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ov>; FAUSITT, ANDREW 

gov>: 

As discussed at our last 0GB Steering Group Meeting, we are writihg to set up a discussion with your 

component to discuss y.our MOM-related lines of effort and governance structures. 

The meeting wil l serve several purposes: 

These meetings-and the DGB wrft large-will not interfere with components' operational authority. 

Ultimately, these discussions will inform the framework of the broader governance structure we wlll 

draft, adopt, and implement over the next several months. 

will schedule these discussiot1s; please work with him to find a 90-minute slot over 
the next two weeks when we can speak to you (if your schedule allows), your program staff, and 
lawyers. We recognize your schedules may not allow you to stay for the duration, however it would be 
very helpful if you could allocate at least 45 minutes to walk us through your lines of effort and 
governance structures, and in the second half o the meeting your program staff can take us through 
demos of tools or 9ther such details. 

Thank you in advance. We're really looking forward to getting this critical and exciting effort underw.:iy. 

Best, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, St:rat egy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 
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Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 20'22./03/23 11:16:44 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/23 11:16:45 
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From: 

!~.:11 ~ ~! 

To: ! 
• >: • 

~ •• J 

Subj ect: RE: [Reminder: Feedback due 10.am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Date: 2022/05/04 14:55:25 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Much appreciated, Nina!! 

Kristie B. McKinney 
Senior Advisor to the Act ing Assistant Secretary 
Border and Immigration Policy 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:55 PM 
To: MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 

ov> 

ov>; Plumer, Morgan 

Cc: DELGADO, DANIE ov> 
Subject: RE: [Reminder: Feedback due 10.am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Here's a quick one pager. Seeking guidance on the status of RTQs 
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Nina Jankowicz 
Executlve Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Securit 
C: I 0: 

From: MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 
Sent : Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:29 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov> 

gov>; Plumer, Morgan 

Cc: DELGADO, DANIEL ov> 
Subject: RE: [Reminder: Feedback due 10.am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Hi Nina, 

Circling back on this, are you able to share the TPs7 

Thank you ! 

Krist ie 

Kristie B. McKinney 
Senior Advisor to the Acting Assistant Secretary 
Border and Immigration Policy 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 6:07 PM 

OV> 

To: Plumer, Morgan gov>; MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 

gov> 
Subject: RE : [Reminder: Feedback due 10.am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Great, we're stil l working on getting them cleared but I assume I' ll be able to share them after Sl's 
testimony tomorrow 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
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Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department ,of Homeland Security 
e: Io: 

From: Plumer, Morgan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 5:46 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov> 

ov>; MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 

Cc: DELGADO, DANIEL ov> 
Subject: RE : [Reminder: Feedback due 10am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Hi Nina, 

If you have those talkers in a format that is easy to send over to us, we will take them! 

Thanks! 
Morgan 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:45 PM 
To; MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 

OV> 

ov> 

gov> 
ov>; DELGADO, DANIEL 

Subject: RE : [Reminder: Feedback due 10am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

We have more talkers etc for Sl - if you need anything else just shoutJ 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plam 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: I o: 

From: MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Cc: Plumer, Morgan 

gov> 

ov> 
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OV> 

Subject: RE: [Reminder: Feedback due 10am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Thank you ! 

Kristie B. McKinney 
Senior Advisor to the Acting Assistant Secretary 
B0rder and Immigration Policy 
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

Fact Sheet: DHS Internal Working Group Protects Free Speech Other Fundamental Rights When 
Addressing Dlsinformation That Threatens the Security of the United States I Homeland Security 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformat ion Governance Board 
Office of St rategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: I 0: 

From: MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 
Sent; Tuesday, May 3, 2022 ·16 P 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov> 

ov> 

gov> 
ov>; DELGADO, DANIEL 

Subject: RE: [Reminder: Feedback due 10am]: Disinfo Gov Board Publ ic Announcement Brief 

Hi Nina, 

Can you please share the final document used for the public announcement? 

Thank you ! 
Kristie 



DHS-001-002015-000227 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000227 01/23/2024

Kristie 8. McK.inn~y 
Senior Advisor to the Acting Assistant Secretary 
Border and lrnmTgration Policy 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:34 AM 
To: NUNEZ-NETO, BLAS 

, 
, . (He/Hi 
>; VINOGRAD, SAM 

EY, KRISTIE 

ov> 
Subject: [Reminder: Feedback due 10am]: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Colleagues, looking forward to yourfeedback on this document for the DBG public announcement. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:13 AM 
To: NUNEZ-NETO, BLAS 

ov> 

V>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
(He/Him) 

>; VINOGRAD, SAMA 
Subject: Review Request: Disinfo Gov Board Public Announcement Brief 

Dear Colleagues, 

OV>­
OV>; Picarelll, John 

OV>; MCKINNEY, KRISTIE 

ov> 

For those of you I haven't yet been introduced to1 I'm the new Executive Director for the Disinformation 
Governance Board. 

As preparation for the public amiouncement of the Board's existence, Ricki Seidman asked us to prepare 
the following brief explaining (1) the Board's purpose and (2) s-ome of the great work the Board is 
currently supporting/plans to support in the coming months, including equ ities you are involved in. 

This short document will serve as the springboard for OPA as they engage with a media outlet to 
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

Thanks so much for your support- we are excited to get the Board announced publicly! Please reach out 
with any questions. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformat ion Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C 

Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 20ll./05/04 14:55:23 

Delivered Date: 20ll./05/04 14:55:25 
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Liz Kozcy 

Senior Advisor (de.taileeJ 

Office of Counterterroris111 and Threat Prevention 

Qfn(;<: ufStrul~gy. Policy, and Pluos 

Depa11me11t of Homclaml Security 

Cell: 

Email 

From: YOO, BRIANNE 
Sent: Thursday, Apri l 28, 2022 4:27 PM 
To: Kozey, Elizabeth 
Cc: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Subject: FW: [RECAP] 

Hi Liz, 

ovl~ 

gov> 

MOM 

Thanks for joining today's meeting, We ended up going over about 5 more minutes, and toward the tai l 
end of that discussion, 

Best, 
Brianne 

Bdauoe Yoo 
Senior Policy Analyst 
Otlkc ofCybcr, lnfrastrncture, Risl, :-ind Re..<tilieocc Polic} 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Mobile: 
Email: 
SJPR: 
JWlCS: 

From: YOO, BRIANNE 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:24 PM 
To: Fleming, Mark gov>; Smith, Alexander 

Karrie (She/Her) 
Cc: JANKOWICZ, • 
Subject : [RECAP] 

ov>; Barsallo Lynch, Mada (She/Her/Ella) 
ov>; 

OV> 
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Good afternoon, 

~ articipating today's internal discussion on a 
----and MDM. (Special thanks to Jim for providing the helpful background!) Please see 
below a quick recap of our discussion today. 

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 
Brianne 

Brianne Yoo 
Senior Policy Analyst 
Office of Cyber, lnfrastrucn.Lre... Risk, a11d Resilience Policy 
Uffice of Strategy, Policy, ru1d Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Email: 
SJPR: 
.rwrcs: 

ov 
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Sender: 

Sent Date: 2022/05/03 12:02:25 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/03 12:02:26 
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JANKOWICZ, NINA /o=Exchangelabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: ( FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/ cn=Recipients/cn =097387e9b0ad4ab39cf0e2619f859555-NINA.JANKOW 

<NINA.JANKOWICZ@hq.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: MDM Memo: Disinformation Governance Board 

Date: 2022/04/29 15:58:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

See attached and below. 

Liz Kozey 

Senior Advisor (detailee) 

Office of Counterterrorism and Threat Prevention 

Offi-:e of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

Depannient of Homeland Secw·ity 

Office: Cell. 

Email: ov l~ 

From: Hale, Geoffrey (He/Him) ov> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:27 PM 
To: Kozey, Eli2abeth ov> 
Subject: FW: MDM Memo: Disinformation Governance Board 

Perhaps this can inform public messaging 

From: 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:04 PM 
T 
G 

et>; 

et> 

v>; Scully, Bria 

Subject: MOM Memo: Disinformation Governance Board 

CAUTION· This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or t rust the sender. Contact your component SOC wfth questions or concerns. 

As I'm sure you' re all following, the Disinformation Governance Board has elicited a lot of conversations 
on and offline. Attached is an overview of some of the narratives we're keeping an eye on in our normal 
course of business. Please let us know if there is anything specific we can provide. 
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Thanks -
Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/04/29 15:58:19 

Delivered Date: 20'22./04/29 15:58:33 
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Thanks all! 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: RE: Scheduling 0GB Discussion with FEMA 

Date: 2022/03/21 09:35:03 

Priority: Norrnat 

Type: Note 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 

Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U. omeland Security 
C: 

From: Adamcik, Carol Ann gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:17 AM 
To: Hitt, Lucas ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Stanton, Joshua 

ov>; 

ov>; -
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ov> 

ov>; Fischer, Sebast ian 
(He/Him) ov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling DGB Discussion with FEMA 

Good morning, 

Mr. Heaton and Michael Stallings will attend for OCC. Thank you! 

Carol Ann Adamcik 
Office of Chief Counsel 

This message may contain prMleged or confidemial arrorney-clienr or ;ittornev work pmdurt inlorm.,tion, and should not be forwarded nr 
shared without ronsultat,on with the author 

From: Hitt, Lucas gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:12 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sebastian (He/Him) av> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling DGB Discussion with FEMA 

Good Morning Nina -

Happy to meet and discuss. 

FAUSITT, ANDREW 

Adding - ho can coordinate schedules on my end. Luisa- please check with OCC (Mr. 
Stanton, Mr_ Heaton, and Ms. Adamcik) regarding their attendance, please also add ~ hd ­

~ rom OEA, and also include Ms. Spishak as optional. 

Thanks! 

Lucas 
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From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2 
To: Hitt, Lucas 
Carol Ann 
Cc! VINOG 

Sebastian (He/Him) 
Subject: Scheduling 0GB Discussion with FEMA 

Dear Lucas and FEMA colleagues, 

ov>; Adamcik, 
.v> 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
gov>; Fischer, 

As discussed at our last DGB Steering Group Meeting, we are writing to set up a discussion with your 
component to discuss your MOM-related l ihes of effort and governance structures. 

The meeting will serve several purposes: 

These meetings-and the DGB writ large-will not interfere with components' operational authority. 
Ultimately, these discussions will inform the framework of the broader governance structure we will 
draft, adopt, and implement over the next several months. 

~ ill schedule these discussions; please work with him to find .i 90-minUte slot over 
the next two weeks when we can speak to you (if your schedule allows), your program staff, and 

lawyers. We recognize your schedules may not allow you to stay for the duration, however it would be 

very helpful if you could allocate at least 45 minutes to walk us through your lines of effort and 
governance structures, and in the second half of the meeting your program staff can take us through 

demos of tools or other such details. 

Thank you in advance, We're really looking forward to getting this critical and exci ting effort underway. 

Best, 
Nina 

Nina 1ankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Polley, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C 
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Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/03/21 09:35:06 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/21 09:35:03 

Message Flags: Unsent 
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Subject: RE: DGB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Date: 2022/03/ 28 13:13:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Got it! Thanks @ 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 

I .- I .. II ,., I a U f Homeland Security 
C: 

Fro 
Sent 

ov> 
Subject: RE: 0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Hi Nina, 

gov> 

One last update - sorry! Geoff emailed me that 3 or 4 people from the MDM team will join this meeting 
in person also. I have reserved- Wilson Blvd) for this meeting. Would you mind making that 
change in the invite. Thanks! 

-
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA OV> 

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 1:00 PM 
ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 

ov> 
Subject: RE: 0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Great, thank you so much _ 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
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Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strat egy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

C: 

From~ 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:57 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov> 
Subject: RE: 0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

ov> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 

Ok. Can you add the below info to the invite please. Also, can you please bring your laptop to this 
meeting - so you can connect to the people that are joining virtually. 

location: In person -

-
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:38 PM 

Subject: RE: DGB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

DAD Harrington' s office and Teams 
for parking instructions 

. Thanks. 

av> 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 

I've never been to th~ ffice 

I ooly have a OHS PIV, no datawatch card. 

Thanks so much for yo1;.1r help! 

Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

From: 
Sent: Monday, Marc 
To: Kozey, Elizabeth 
Cc: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Subject: RE: '0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

gov> 
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Ok- thanks Liz. Hope all is well with you also! 

I will most likely schedule this in Mona's office. Nina, ae you familiar with our 
have a Datawatch card . Thanks. 

-
From: Kozey, Elizabeth OV> 

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:35 PM 
To: OV> 

Cc: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Subject: RE: 0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Hi-

ffice. Do you 

Hope all is well! @ Nina and I will definitely be in person. If you don't hear back from the others 011 our 
side (Sebastian, Andy, and Spencer)., let me know and I ran help run it down. 

Thanks! 
Liz 

Liz Kozey 

Senior Advisor (dewilee) 

Offfoe of Cou11terrc1TOrism and Threat Prevention 

Office of Str..1t~gy. Policy, and Plans 

Depart111.Cot orllomclanu Secun1y 

Office: 

Email: 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:32 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

izabe 
SETT, 

Spencer av> 
Subject: RE: DGB Dlscussion With CISA/NRMC 

Good afternoon, 

'0" 1~ 

av> 

gov> 
) 

nee 
fman, Steven 
>; Reynolds, 

Please let me know who plans to join in person and that will help in choosing a room for this meeting. 
Thanks. 
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Executive Assistant 
Supporting the Assistant Director for DHS Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Serurrty Agency 
National Risk Managem ent Center 

Department of Homeland Security 
Phone: 
Email. 

From: JANKOWICZ NIN 

s 

izabe 
SETT, 

Spencer ov> 
Subject: RE: 0GB Discussion with CISA/NRMC 

Hi all-

> 

nee 
fman, Steven 
>; Reynolds, 

As discussed, wanted to float doing this meeting hybrid in-person/on line fl doubt Sam and Jen will be 
able to join in person, but I certainly would be happy to). 

If that's a possibility let me know what you need from me/us /if anything) to get us into the building. 

Best 

N 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.~f Homeland Security 
C:11111111111111 

----Or~nt---­
From:---on Behalf Of JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 12:07 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, 
Cc: Geoffrey Hale 
Kozey, Elizabeth; 
Subject: DGB Discussion With CISA/NRMC 

Harrington, Mona 
av); Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him); Ahr, Daniel; Liley, Terence; 
ASKAL, JENNIFER; Kaufman, Steven 

When: Monday, April 4, 2022 2:00 PM- 3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Discussed at our last DGB Steering Group Meeting, we are writlng to set up a discussion with your 
component to discuss your MOM-related lines of effort and governance structures. 
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These meetings-and t he 0GB writ large-wi ll not interfere with compohents' operational authority. 
Ultimately, these discussions will inform the framework of the broader governance structure we wil l 
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

** *" * U.S. Department of Homeland Security ** * ~ * 

Learn More I Meeting options 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/03/28 13:13:09 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/28 13:13:00 
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Subject: RE: Short BrieJs at DGB Steering Group Meetings 

Date: 2022/03/24 09:36:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks John- looking forward to speaking more on Friday. 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disihformation Governance Board 
Office of Polley, Strategy, ahd Plans 
U.~f Homeland Security 

C: ~ 

From: Picarelli , John ov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 7:45 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov> 
Cc: Furst, Hala OV> 
Subject: RE: Short Briefs at DGB Steering Group Meetings 

Thanks Nina. Up to now, CP3 has not been a member of the DGB. r think tt would be great to build a 
little titne into our meeting on Friday to learn more about the DGB and how we can support. 

Thanks, 
John 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent : Wednesday, M arch 23, 2022 3:51 PM 

Lynch, Maria (She/Her/Ella) 
ov>; PicatelH, John 

OV> 
Subject: Short Briefs at DGB Steering Group Meetings 

ov> 

ov>; Harrington, Mona 
ov>; Barsallo 

ov>; Snell, Al lison (She/Her) 
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Hi all, 

This email serves as a reminder that we are hoping to get short briefs ("'5 mins) from your teams on your 
MOM lines of effort and governance structures at upcoming Steering Group meetings. These briefs are 
meant to serve to get components that are a bit less advanced with their MOM activities thinking about 
the types of programs and governance structures they might implement. 

The notional schedule is as follows, but let me know if you'd like to make a change: 

March 25: l&A and CISA 
April 1: CP3 

Please let me know if you have any questions· looking forward to hearing from you. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformat ion Governance Board 
Office of Polley, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

Recipient: 

Sef'lt Date: 2022/03/24 09:36: 16 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/24 09:36:00 
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Subject: RE: Intro / time for a sync? 

Date: 2022/03/04 11:45:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Great, just sent an invite- looking forward to it! 

From: Kolasky, Robert 
Sent : Friday, March 4, 2022 11:38 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Subject: RE: Intro/ t ime for a sync? 

Nina: 

OV> 

ov> 

Welcome aboard! Excited to have you join the Department and great to have the Board up and 
running. Would appreciate catching up early next week 

How's Monday between 1-2 or Tuesday 930-10? 

Bob 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 7:36 AM 
To: Kolasky, Robert ov> 
Subject: Intro/ time for a sync? 

Hi Bob, 

Hello! I'm the new ED for the Disinformation Governance Board. Sam Vinograd suggested we link up on 
MOM-related matters and CISA's identification/analysis work. 

Do you have some time ln the next few days to sync up? My schedule is st ill quite flexible and I'm sure 
you have mahy demands on your t ime, so let me khow what might work best for you. 

Enjoy the weekend, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformatlon Governance Board 
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Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/03/04 11:45: 17 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/04 11:45:00 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: RE: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for DGB fact sheet 

Date: 20T2/0S/02 10:01:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Really appreciate this! 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.~ of Homeland Security 
C:--10: 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:01 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NIN 

gov> 

gov> 

OV>j 

Subject : Re: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for DGB fact sheet 

Here's a possible rework: 

I Communications Division I Office of External Affairs 

ov 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:30 AM 
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ov>; Huang, Gloria ov>; Hitt, 
Lucas gov> 
Subject: RE: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for 0GB fact sheet 

The world? Haha. This is the fact sheet that will correct the record about all the disinformation that has 
been going out about DHS's work in MOM space and the DGB. 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U. f Homeland Securit 

0: 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:30 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Hitt, Lucas ov> 

ov> 

Subject: RE: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for DGB fact sheet 

Nina, who is the audience for this fact sheet? Thanks ! 

Program Specialist I Office of Counterterronsm and Security Preparedness I Resilience 
Mobile: 

av l~ I~ 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
fe ma.gov 

From: JANKOWICZ, NIN 

Sent : Monday, May 2, 2022 9:08 AM 
To: 

ov> 
ov>; Hit t, Lucas 

Subject: RE: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for DGB fact sheet 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Offke of Strategy, Polley, and Plans 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: Io: 

From: gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:07 AM 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
OV> 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for DGB f-act sheet 

Thanks I 

I Communications Division I Office of External Affairs 

OV 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

From; Hitt, Luc 
Sent : Monday, 

gov> 
ov>; 

Subject: Re: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for DGB fact sheet 

Lucas Hitt 
Deputy Director I ExtemaJ Affairs 
Mobile: 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
fema.gov 

From: Hitt, Lucas 
Sent : Monday, May 2, 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov>; 
Subject : Re: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for 0GB fact sheet 

av>; -

ov> 
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+ Gloria 

Hi Nina, 

Lucas 

Lucas Hitt 
Deputy Director 
Mobile: 

Federal Emergency Managt:mentAgency 
fcrua.gov 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA- av> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 8:44:02 AM 
To: Hitt, Lucas gov>; 
Subject: QUICK TURN: check 2 sentences for DGB fact sheet 

am hoping that we can finally get out this morning. Thanks so much. 

Sent Date: 2022/05/02 10:01:14 

Delivered Date: 20"22/05/02 10:01:00 

ov> 
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To: 

Subject: RE: Scheduling 0GB Discussion Wlth CBP 

Date: 2022/03/16 12:23: 10 

Priority: Nonnal 
Type: Nob'! 

That's right, thanks-I'm copying Milton who can help us find a good time. Really, whenever AS 
Miranda is free is good for us. We're quite flexible. 

Th 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U .~Home I and Security 

C:----

From; ov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 12:09 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling DGB Discussion with CBP 

Good Afternoon, 

I am AC Miranda's Executive Assistant. Is there a particular day/time you have in mind? And I assume 
those attending the meeting are in the send To/CC highlighted lines below, correct? 

Very Respectfully, 

Executive Assistant 
Veterans Support Program Field Coordinator 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office: 
Mobile: 
Email 
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:::WC: El 
From: MIRANDA, LUIS A ov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:42 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

NDREW 

Reynolds, Spencer 
DENHUP, PAUL F .gov>; 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 0GB Discussion with CBP 

Hi Nina, I'm adding Paul Denhup who leads our Digital team and has been helping us leverage these 

tools, and Joe Elmo to help us coordinate. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 
To: Nguyen, Elizabeth 

Reynolds, Spencer ov>; 
Subject: RE: Scheduling DGB Discussion with CBP 

GOV>; -

My mistake! Thanks Elizabeth- confirming that Kristin and Rachel were the intended recipients @ 
Looking forward to working with all of you. 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 

REW 
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Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

From: Nguyen, Elizabeth 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Reynolds, Spencer ov>; 
Subject: RE: Scheduling DGB Discussion with CBP 

Good afternoon Nina-looping in our CSP Office of Chief Counsel colleagues. Brian and I are in 

DHS/OGC's Operations and Enforcement Law Division. Please let us know if you need anything further. 
Thanks! 

Elizabeth Nguyen 
Attorney-Advisor 
Operations and Enforcement Law Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Desk: 
Mobile: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2 
To: MIRANDA, LUIS A 

Reynolds, Spence 
Subject: Scheduling DGB Discussion with CBP 

Dear Luis and CBP Colleagues, 

v> 

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

- ill schedule these discussions; please work with him to find a 90-minute slot over 
the next two weeks when we can speak to you (if your schedule allows), your program staff, and 
lawyers. We recognize your schedules may not allow you to stay for the duration, however it would be 

very helpful if you could allocate at least 45 minules to walk us through your lines of effort and 

governance structures, and in the second half o the meeting your program staff can take us through 
demos of tools or other such details. 

Thank you in advance. We're really looking forward to getting this critical and excit ing effort underway. 

Best, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/04/15 17;02:27 

Delivered Dat.e: 2022/03/16 12:23:10 

Message Fiags: Unsent 
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CC: 

gov> 

Subject: *To be rescheduled* Disinformation Governance Board -- Planning Meeting w/ CBP 

Date: 2021/10/19 12:32:38 

Start Date: 2021/11/02 09:00:00 

End Date: 2021/11/02 10:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

ROBERT SILVERS; DASKAL, JENNIFER; ACTING COMMISSIONER SCHEDULE • • 
Attendees: • • Front Office; MCDOWELL, DANYELLE; 

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
CIiek here to join the meeting 

* * * * * U.S. Department of Homeland Security* • * * * 

Learn More I Meeting options 
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Recl'plent: 

Sent Date: 2021/10/19 12:32:38 



DHS-001-002015-000259 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000259 01/23/2024

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board •· Planning Meeting w/ CBP 

Date: 2021/10/19 12:32:38 

Start Date: 2021/11/02 09:00:00 

End Date: 2021/11/02 10:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

ROBERT SILVERS; DASKAL, JENNIFER; ACTING COMMISSIONER SCHEDULER· MILLER TROY A· 
Attendees: Front Office; Danyelle MCDOWELL; 

DO NOT FORWARD OR COPY THIS INVITATION 

For scheduling questions or concerns, please contact 

Purpose: planning discussion 
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Participant s: 
Rob Silvers 
Jen Daskal 
Troy M iller 
Lise Clavel 
Tony Barker 

Briefing Materials: 
TBC 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

*** ** U.S. Department of Homeland Security ***** 

Learn More I Meeting options 

Sender: 
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Sent Date: 2021/10/19 12:32:38 
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ANORl:W R 1:,A~6ARIN1 

Tbe Honornble Jen Easterly 
Director 

cCongrcss o{ lhr ilnttrb ~t,ttrs 
tl)ottsr or i\r1,.1rrsmri1ttt1 rs 

rD.l ,11lhl l\lJIOII 0( 1(1~l:; J20:! 

May 4, 2022 

Cybersecurity and Lnfrastructure Security Agency 
Department of Homeland Securily 
Washington, DC 20023 

Dear Director Easterly, 

CCMMITii:E 1.;11 
I• 1MELAI\O GEL.IJRITr 

R;..~,UII l\it ,1,1eu;, 
Scli;r,Qfll• ITt 01, 

~8EI-~ I ff 

IN~srn ca,r.,c 
K t t l 7°1J .. 1'1 111'~~\I•\ I 1 

OOMMITTl:E f'IN SMALL Slll'<INI:~" 

I write to express concern and request addi.tiooal information about the Disinformation Governance 
Board (the Board) reportedly being stood up wlthin the Department of Homeland Secw·iLy (OHS). DHS 
Secretary Mayorkas mentioned this new Board in passing last week and the Department did not provide 
any additional details.1 I am deeply concerned about the lack- of information provided to Congress and, as 
the lead House Republ ican tasked with overseeing the Cybersecurity and lnfrasttucn1re Secm'sity Agency 
(CISA), I i-equest information about ClSA's involvement. with the Board. 

As you know, CISA ' s mission is vast-you are expected to protect U.S. c1irical in frastructure from a 
wide range of cyber and physical threats. Part of that mis-s ion includes building resilience to Mis-, Dis-, 
and Malinformation (MDM)2. CISA's MDM team is charged with protecting election and critical 
infrastructure from the tl1reats of foreign intl uence. ft is a national imperative to prevent foreign threat 
actors from using MDM cam.paigus to cause chaos. confusion, and djvision in the United States. CJSA 
must continue lo strive to prevenl malign actors from interfering with nm! undermining our democratic 
institutions . 

In accordance with our efforts to protect our democratic institutio1u,, l have serious privacy and civi l 
liberty concerns with this newly proposed Board. CISA 'sown website states, "CISA's publication of 
infonnation materials about [disinfo rmation] are intended for public awareness, and are not intended to 
restrict, diminish, or demean any person's right 1o hold_ express, or publish any opinion or belief, 
including opinions or beliefs that align wilb those of a fore ign government, are expressed by a foreign 
government-backed campaign, or dissent from the majority.''3 It is not clear that this new Board has the 
same imemions. 

1 Disinformation board 10 lackJc Russia, liligran1 smugglers: hllp~://;1p1ww!..cnm/ar1iclt/rus~i:i- 11kraim·-i1nmi1.{rnlion­
a1cdi~H.•uf0pe-m i~in f ormali<m4c87 338988%b I dl1e2ad8659J9975c9J 
2 MIS. DJS, MALlNFORMATION: Jmps://www.cisa.guv/111dm 
3 Disinformation Stops With You Infograph.ic; 
httpS'. l/www.dsa.rnv/sites1defuuJ1/files/publicmiuos/disLOfom1atiou stop~ w1tl1 you i.ofol':rapbic ~el 508.pctf 
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ANORl:W R GARuARIN1 (Congress of t1Jr ~l1utrb ~t,1trs 
il)OUSC of i,ri,l'r6tllltlt1Urs 

~ t .,1111111!,TIOII D( 10:;t.; J20~ 

COMMITii:E CN 
ltC'MEI.A,._0 SEC,URITJ 

MU .J -.00 eo, I 

In Secreta,y M ayorkas' comments on the Board. he mentioned you by name, sayin& you are helping to 
lead DHS efforts in this space.4 I have concerns the Secretary is tarnishing CISA's reputatio11 in this space 
and harming efforts that are nJready 1mderway by inu·oducing a new layer of bureaucracy that is 
justifiably causing panjc among Americans about the government encroaching on thefr privacy . 

I also have concerns about the lack of Congressional notification about the Board, the lack of information 
about the Board"s mission, the lack of clarity aboutCISA's involvement, and the lack of certainly about 
privacy and civil liberty protections for Ametican cifizens. As such. I respectfully request answers to the 
following: 

CC! 

I. What is CISA 'smission set when it comes to MDM'? 
2. Whal is lhe 1nission set of the Disfoformalion Governance Board? 
3. Where will these missions Lntersect? How wiU C ISA engage witb and participate in the Board? 
4. How will CISA ensure its miss Lon is not encroached upon, and the Board appropriately respects 

Americans' privacy and civil liberties. just as CISA has? 
5. How do OHS and CISA plan to engage wirh Congress to ensure the appropria te Committees are 

notified of such announcements in the future? 

Sincerely, 

ANDREW R. GARBARINO 
Ranking Member 

Subcommittee on Cybersecurity. 
Infrastrncture Protection, and fnnovation 

The Honorab1e Alejandro Mayorkas 
Secretary of Homeland Security 

4 OHS Standing up Mis/Disinformation Board for Election Security: hllp1:-://www.n1eritall.eom/uJticlcs/dhl>­
~lat1diog-up-oiis-di~iofom1aliun-boanl-for-electiun-securil v1 
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

Location: Mictosoft Teams Meeting 

Wri.9ht1 Christopher; !RANDA, LUIS A; DENHUP, PAUL F; 
Attendees• FAUSETT, ANDREW; Fischer; Sebastian (He/Him)~ Kozey, Elizabeth; Reynolds, Spencer; MCKINNEY, 

' KRISTIE; COM~L, JENNIFER; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; Mihal, Karla; Sulc, Brian; 
Chester, Dean;--

See below for due-outs. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent~ Thursday, April 7, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: Wright, Christopher 

Dear Colleagues, 

Thank you for the high-level briefing on MDM In 

eynolds, Spene 
>; COMAS, JORG 
SA 

ov>; DENHUP, PAUL F 
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I've included a list of due outs below and will be identifying a convenient time for us all to meet again in 
the coming days. Please let me know if you have any questions. I think this case st udy w ill illuminate 
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

U.~.~~
1
~

11
:

11
:;~~:..:t Homeland Security 

C:--

M icrosoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

Phone Co nference ID: 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 
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* * * **U.S. Department of Homeland Security**** * 

Learn More I Meeting options 

Sender: 

Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2022/04/08 09:07:31 
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Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

Date; 2022/05/02 16:32:23 

Priori ty: Normal 

Type: Note 

+Isa and Sarah to port this over once provided 

From: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 
Sent : Monday, May 2, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Cc: 
Subject: RE : Time sensitive request for review 

.please stand by 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 4:27 PM 
To: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Time sensitive re(luest for review 

gov> 

gov> 

ov> 

av> 

Apologies we need to launch this in the next 10 minutes given a background call that is happening -
please ca II ASAP if any issues. 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 3:49 PM 
To: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Time sensit ive request for review 

gov> 
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Sender: 

Reoipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/05/02 16:32:22 

Delivered Date: 20l2./05/02 15:32:23 

### 
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Jim, 

Subject: FW: 0GB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

Date: 20'22./05/02 17:16:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Link to the public statement below. Tomorrow morning, unless somebody asks for it earlier, I'm going to 
process it and map out any deltas between what we understood the DGB to be and how they describe 
it. 

Respectfu lly, 
K 

Kevin T , Qufnn 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Security, Intelligence, and Information Policy Section 
Office for Civil Rights and Cfvil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 
Phone: 
Email: 
HSDN: 

JWICS: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 5:14 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

; Cotter, 

ov>; FALC 

ER, JEFFREY 
, Valer' 
t, Luc 

ov> 

ov>; RAZSI, DUSTIN 

gov>; MAURER, TIM 

av>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

ov>; DOBITSCH, 

ov>; 
, ulter, 

, OSA, 

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

>; Lamote, Jason 
v>; Legault, Richard 

YNN 
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Subject: Fwd! DGB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

Date; 20ll/0S/02 17:25:24 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Forwarding the boards messaging 
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent; Monday, May 2, 2022 5:14:17 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

. 

; Cotter, 
v>; FALC 

,JEF 

ale 
Lu 

>; Picarelli, John 
ov>; DENHUP, PAUL F 

OV> 
Subject: RE: 0GB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

gov>; RAZSI, DUSTIN 

gov>; MAURER, TIM 
• ov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

gov>; DOBITSCH, 

; Lamote, Jason 
>; Legault, Richard 
NN 

gov>; 

Hi again- great to see everyone this afternoon. Please see the fact sheet below and circulate with your 
networks. Thank you so much and let me know if any questions arise. 
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Fact Sheet: OHS Internal Working Group Protects Free Speech Other Fundamental Rights When 
Addressing Disinformation That Threatens the Security of the United States I Homeland Security 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of St rategy, Policy, and Plar:is 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: Io: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 202212:55 PM 

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

' , FAUSE 

; Cotter, Dan 
>; FALCON, 

ER, JEFFREY 
ield, Valerie 

• I ' I i 

>; Hale, Geoff • 
;Luke,Ada 

ov>; Picarelli, John 
ov>; DENHUP, PAUL F 

gov> 
Subject: 0GB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

Hello all, 

OV>i MIRANDA, LUIS A 
gov>; D0BITSCH, 

ov>; 
, ulter, 

OSA, 

lamote, 
v>; Legault, 

I LYNN 

THANIEL 
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We are looking forward to seeing you at 4pm. The agenda is as follows. 

l. • Update on rollout and next steps for el<ternal engagement 
2. • Discuss agenda for Board meeting (scheduled for Friday at 4) 
3. • Discuss Capabilities Review document (attached)- would appreciate your verbal feedback at 

meeting today. 

Thanks­
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: I 0: 

----Original Appointrnent---
From; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ov> 
sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 12:18 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; RAZSI, DUSTIN; MAURER, TIM; DASKAL, JENNIFER; 
MIRANDA, LUIS A; Splshak, Cynthia; DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE; Wright, Christopher; COHEN, JOHN; Saupp, 
Kevin; FAUSETT, ANDREW; Kolasky, Robert; Coulter, Kathryn; Cotter, Daniel; ESP!NOSA, MARSHA; 
FALCON, ERIC; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN; CARTER, JEFFREY T; La mote, Jason; Cofield, Valerle (She/Her); 
Legault, Richard; Hitt, Lucas; DUPREE, LYNN; PECK, SARAH; Taylor, Robin; Mina, Peter; 
SNYDER, NATHANIEL; BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN; Sterling, Brian; 
EVA; WATERS, ERIN; Disinformation Governance Board; JANKOWICZ1 NINA; Kozey, Elizabeth; Fischer, 
Sebastian (He/Him); Reynolds, Spencer; Helle, Geoffrey (He/Him); QUINN, KEVIN; Luke, Adam; King, 
Meg; Mathews, Scott 
Cc: Harrington, Moha; Pica rel II, John; DEN.HUP, PAUL F; Smislova, 
Melissa 
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 
When: Monday, May 2, 2022 4:00 PM-4:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada) . 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meetihg 

Distro for the Disinformation Governance Board< 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here t o join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only} 

ov> 
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Phone Conference ID: 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

* * * * *· U.S. Department of Homeland Security** ** * 

Learn More I Meeting options 

sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 20'22./05/02 17:25:23 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/02 17:25:24 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: FW: DGB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

Dal'e: 2022/05/02 17:26:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type; Note 

FYSA 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 5:14 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

, 
,FA 

; Cotter, 
v>; FAL 

R, JEFF RE 
Vale· 
Lu 

>; DENHUP, 

ov> 

ov>; RAZSI, DUSTIN 
ov>; MAURER, TIM 

ov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

>; 
, lter, 

I SA, 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
>; La mote, Jason 
v>:; Legault, Richard 

YNN 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: RE: DGB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

Date: 20ll./0S/02 17:38:32 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks Kevin. 

Jim 

From: QUINN, KEVIN ov> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 5:27 PM 
To: Sterling, Brian OV>; McNeely, James 
Subject: FW: DGB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

GOV> 

Good evening, Brian and Jim. Just some internal notes regarding the Fact Sheet linked below. These are 
for internal CRCL purposes1 and are based on my own, quick review. 

BLUF: The document generally describes current activities that OHS undertakes related to 
Disinformation, in a way that underlines DHS's authorities in these areas. 

The document focuses on three examples: 
1. • CBP countering TCO disinformation that encourages human trafficking and related cr imes; 
2. • FEMA work to counter disinformation during local or national emergencies (such as a 

hurricane), where such disinformation may harm individuals; and 
3. • CISA working with technology stakeholders to combat disinformation harms to US critical 

infrastructure, including Russian disinformation. 

The fact sheet -also establishes three new duties for DHS: 
1. • Quarterly reports to congress on the work of the 0GB (which is referenced by name); 
2. • 51 will request that the Homeland Security Advisory Council (HSAC) make recommendations 

for combating disinformation, in an effort co-lead by HSAC co-chair Jamie Gorelick and HSAC 
Member (and former 51) Michael Chertoff; and 

3. • OHS will explore additiohal ways to enhance the public's trust. 

CRCL is listed as a member organization of the DBG. 

Please let me know if you have ahy questions, 
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Respectfu lly, 
K 

Kevin T . Quinn 
Senior Policy Advfsor 
Security, Intelligence, and Information Policy Section 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

Email: 
HSDN 

From: JANKOW ICZ, NINA 

Sent: Monday, May 21 2022. 5:14 PM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

I 

;FAU 
; Cotter, 
v>;FALG 

,JEFFREY 
ale • 

Subject: RE; DGB Steering Group Meet ing Today, 4pm 

ov>; MAURER, TIM 

gov>; MIRANDA, LU IS A 
gov>; DOBITSCH, 

ov>; 
, ulter, 

I SA, 
IKORSKVJ1 LUCIAN 

; la mote, Jason 
>; Legault, Richard 
NN 

THANIEL 

v>; -

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

Date; 2022/05/02 17:39:56 

Priority: Nonna! 

Type: Note 

Sent: Monday, May 2,, 2022 4:59 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 

Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

Isa, 

ov> 

ov> 

Closing the loop here as I know we have provided feedback in a separate thread. Thanks very much. 

Best, -
From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 202 
To: KAI NE, NATHANIEL C 

Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

Thanks so much 

From: KAINE, NATHANIEL C 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 3:57 PM 

ov> 

To: ULLOA, !SABELLA gov>; Coen Jr, Michael 

ov> 

ov>; 
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Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

Good here, thank you. 

Nat Kaine 
Acting Ch ief of Staff 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Sent: Monday, May 
To: Coen Jr, Michael 

Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

ov> 

Thanks, Michael. And I should have noted below that of course you can share with your respective 
principals . 

From: Coen Jr, Michael 
Sent: Monday, May 2 2 
To: ULLOA, ISABELLA 

Subject: Re: Time sensit ive request for review 

I have reviewed. No red flags from FEMA. 

M ichael 

Michael A. Coen, Jr. 
FEMA 
Chief of Staff 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA~ > 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 3:33 PM 
To: Todt Kiersten She Her 

All, 

ov>; Coen Jr, Michael 
C 
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Sorry for the last-minute request, but please review the below by 345 pm, if possible, and let us know if 
any major red flags, especially the language in blue. Please disregard highlighted language and please do 
not circulate any further. Thank you I 

Isa 



DHS-001-002015-000283 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000283 01/23/2024

Recipient: 

sent Dat.e: 2022/05/02 17:39:54 

Delivered Date: 20'22/05/02 17:39:56 

### 
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Subject: MOM Fact Sheet 

Date: 2022/05/02 17:55:~8 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYSA- just wanted you to be aware . 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 4:44 PM 
To: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 

Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

Understood - and thank you. 

From: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022: 4:43 PM 

To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

av>; PECK, SARAH 

Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 
To: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 

gov> 

gov> 
gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

OV> 

gov> 

ov> 

av> 



DHS-001-002015-000286 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000286 01/23/2024

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

From: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 4: 
To: CANEGALLO KRISTIE 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Time sensitive request for review 

With my edits thanks 

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
please call ASAP if qny issues. 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 3:49 PM 
To: Easterly, Jen (She/Her) 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Time sensitive request for review 
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Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/05/02 17:55:36 

Delivered Date: 20'22./05/02 17:55:38 



DHS-001-002015-000289 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000289 01/23/2024

To: 
gov> 

Subj ect, RE: DGB steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

Date: 2.022/05/0i- 1&;49:39 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Not:e 

Wonderful. Thank you! 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 
To: VINOGF.{AD, SAMANTHA 

. 

I • I 

>; Coulter, Ka 
SPINOSA, MA 
ORSKYJ, LUCIA 

>; Picarelli, John 
ov>; DENHUP, PAUL F 

ov> 
Subject: RE: DGB Steering Group MeetfngToday, 4pm 

USETT, ANDREW 
Cotter, Daniel 

>; FALCON, ERIC 
ARTER, JEFFREY T 

,Adam 
ws,, Scott 

>; Sterling, 
A, EVA 

Governance 

Hi again- great to see everyone this afternoon. Please see the fact sheet below and circulate with your 
networks. Thank you so much and let me know if any questions arise. 



DHS-001-002015-000290 01/23/2024

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
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
C: 0: 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:55 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

I 

DENHUP, 

Subject: DGB Steering Group Meeting Today, 4pm 

Hello all, 

We are looking forward to seeing you at 4pm. The agenda is as follows. 

ov>; MAURER, TIM 
av>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

r, 
A, 

J, LUCIAN 

• Legault, 
NN 
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l. • Update on rollout and next steps for external engagement 
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
C: O: 

----Original Appointment­
From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent:Tuesday, March 8, 202212:18 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; RAZSI, DUSTIN; MAURER, TIM; DASKAL, JENNIFER; 
MIRANDA, LUIS A; Spishak, Cynthia; DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE; Wright, Christopher; COHEN, JOHN; Saupp, 
Kevin; FAUSETT, ANDREW; Kolasky, Robert; Coulter, Kathryn; Cotter, Daniel; ESPINOSA, MARSHA; 
FALCON, ERIC; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN; CARTER, JEFFREY T; La mote, Jason; Cofield, Valerie (She/Her); 
Legault, Richai-d; Hitt, Lucas; DUPREE, LYNN; PECK, SARAH; Taylor, Robin; Mina, Peter; 
SNYDER, NATHANIEL; BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN; Sterling, Brian 
EVA; WATERS, ERIN; Disinformation Governance Board; JANKOWICZ, NINA; Kozey, Elizabeth; Fischer, 
Sebastian (He/Him); Reynolds, Spencer; Hale, Geoffrey (He/Him); QUINN, KEVIN; Luke, Adam; King, 
Meg; Mathews, Scott 
Cc: Harrington, Mona 
Melissa 

Plcarelli, John 

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

DENHUP, PAULF; Smislova, 

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
Click here to ioin tile meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

United States, Washington DC 
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Phone Conference ID: 

Find a loca l number I Reset PIN 

* ** ** U.S. Department of Homeland Security* * * * * 

Learn More I Meeting options 

Sender: DENHUP, PAUL F 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/05/02 18:49:32 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/02 18:49:39 




